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U.S. Department 800 Indepenence Avs . S W
of Transportation Washington D C 20491
Foderal Aviation

Administration

DEC 13 joq
Mr. Rooaié M. Mro2eK, Counsel
GE Engine Services
GEAE Lcgal Operation
One Neumann Way
Cincinnati, OH 45215-6301

Dear Mr_ Mrozek:

This responds to your letter, dated May 28. (999, wﬂmmasMcchcny‘AssocmAdmmlsmorforRegnbnmand
Canﬁauon.mwhicbymrepomdzposﬂ‘blcnon-comphmccmdz l4CFR§2!.SO(b) Because your lemer raised
regulatory interpretation and enforcement questicos, [ am responding co behalf of My, McSweeay.

In your letier, you taised a particular concern with the refusal of British Aeraspace PLC ("BAe") 10 provide Instructions
for Continved Airworthiness (ICAW) to GE Aecessory Services - Grand Prainie, Inc. (GE - Grand Pramne), an
FAA-cettificated reparr station.  You stated that: (1) BAe bas refused 1o provide ICAW for seven zirframe components
of the BAc-146 atrplane; (2) BAe's refusal is based on their claim that they are not obbgated to peovide the subject
ICAW because the airframe components are vendor companents: (3) BAe clamns that to provide copics of the subject
JCAW would breach contracts between BAe and those veodars and would breach copynights in the ICAW documents;
(4) BAc¢ has inswructed GE - Grand Prainie to contact the subject vendors to obtaw the ICAW; and (S) the subject veadors
have refused to provide ICA W, stating, at least in two instances, that GE - Grand Prairte is not a BAe-146 owner oc
operator and is not ap the lists of "BAc- or vendor-approved” repawr sations.

If one were 1o assume oaly the following, one woald conclude that BAe is in violation of § 21 50(b). Frst, that the
subjectazrframccanpooeotsmpmofchActypcdcsxmmdwmumddcdbymcmcocbawBAepmsm
to a supplemental type cortificate. Second. that the FAA bas rated GE - Grand Prairie to perfanm inspections and
mainteaance on the components. In that case, BAe would be reguired 10 provide ICAW for the coroporents o GE -

Grand Pratrie, because FAA-cortificated rcpau'uauonsm "other persons sequired by [Chapier I of Title 14 of the CFR]}
to comply with any of the terms of the{] instructioas.”

The fact that BAce has histotically used vendors 1o supply compodents would not sbyiate its obligation to comply with
§ 21.50(b); that section clearly states that the obligation to provide ICAW rests with the holder of the design approval.

' Section 21 .50(b) states, in pertinest part:

The bolder of a design approval, including either the type certificatz of suppiemental type certificate

for an arcTaft, aircraft engine, or propelier for which application was made afler January 28, 1981,

shall furnish at least one set of complete Instructions for Continued Airworthiness prepared m

accordance with §§ 23.1529, 25.1529, 27.1529, 29.1529, 31 .82, 33 .4, or 35.4 of this chapter_1o the

ovmer of each type of sireraft, airaraft engine, or propeller upon its delivery, or upon issnance of the

first standard airworthiness certificate for the affected aircraft, whichever occurs later, and thereafier

make those instructions avaifable to any other parson required by this chapier 1o comply with any of

the terme of these instructions....
2 Sec, eg, 14 CFR § 43.16, which states, in pertinent part “Each person performing an inspection or other maintenance
specified in the Airworthiness Limitations section of a manufacturer's maintenance manual or Instructions for Continucd
Airworthiness shall perform the inspection or other w3inteaance i accordance with that secion .~



BAe may not avoid its obligations under FAA regulations by entering irto contracts that conflict with the regutanions.
Furthermore, the fact&atBAemdmmcotisvudaShawsupplicd the original owners oc operatars with JCAW would
ot obviate the design approval holder's obligation (0 also provide ICAW “thereaRer. .to any otber person required to
comply with any of the terms of [the ICAWY)”

However, as bter discussed with your counsel. Mr. Kenneth Quinn, the application for the type cetificate for the
BAc-146 was filed prior o January 28, 1981, and the BAe-146 is not subject to the provisions of 14 CER § 21.50(b).
Notwithstanding that technicality. ICAW appasendly are avzilable for the subject componcnts, as described in your leler.

Tbus, in light of GE - Grand Prairic’s offer to pay reasonable reimbursements to BAc for the costs of providing the
[CAW documents, BAC’s apparent refusal is puzzling. at best. and. at worst, is an anificial obstacle 10 ensuring that each
BAc-146 airplane is maintained in an airwocthy condition. BAc's refusal to provide ICAW, while technically not 2
violation, is inconsistent with the objectives of § 21.50(b) and is not in the best intcrests of aviation safety.

On August 31, 1999, Carey Terasaki of my staff and Mr. Reaion Bean of the Aircraft Engincering Division met with Mr.

Quinn and his associate, Ms. Maren Lee. Mr. Quinn and Ms. Lee stated that other original equipment manufsctarers
simitarly have refused to provide ICAW for products that are subject to § 21.50. 1 will discuss tis with Mr. McSweeny,

-

and will reoew with him our commitnent to enforce this taportant provision in the reguiations.

£ you wish to discuss this further, please do not hesitate to coatact us.

Sipcerely,

- ce— -
& <

James W. Whidow
Deputy Chief Counse!




